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Plaintiff RIMOWA, GmbH ("Rimowa" or "Plaintiff") complains against
Defendants MARVEL ENTERTAINMENT LLC ("Marvel"), BUENA VISTA
HOME ENTERTAINMENT, INC. ("Buena Vista"), and HOT TOYS LIMITED
("Hot Toys") (collectively "Defendants") as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. Thisis an action for trademark infringement, trademark dilution, and

unfair competition. Plaintiff is a high-end manufacturer of luxury travel cases and
briefcases which are renowned for their superior quality and workmanship. All of
Plaintiff's cases have a singular design feature: parallel, evenly-spaced horizontal
bands that run across and around each of the cases. This design element is highly
distinctive, and has been granted trademark registration by the United States Patent
and Trademark Office. |

2. . Plaintiff's products have acquired a well-deserved reputation for being
impervious to the elements and being virtually indestructible. Because they are also
instantly recognizable by reason of their singular ribbed design, Plaintiff's products
have become some of the preferred carrying cases for a wide array of motion picture
heroes and villains, and have been featured in such movies as Girl With The Dragon
Tattoo, Transformers, Ocean's 11, and Mission Impossible 3 and 4.

3. One of Rimowa's briefcases — the Topas attaché case — was also the
carfying case of choice for the character "Nick Fury," portrayed by Samuel L.
Jackson in Marvel's recent blockbuster motion picture The Avengers. Marvel
obtained genuine Rimowa Topas cases for use in The Avengers motion picture;
however, Marvel did not obtain any license or authorization from Rimowa to make
replica copies of the cases for any purpose.

4. Marvel is currently marketing and advertising a product called the
Marvel Cinematic Universe: Phase One — Avengers Assembled Box Set for shipment
starting September 25, 2012. According to Marvel's marketing materials, the
product consists of Blu-Ray versions of The Avengers and several other Marvel
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super-hero motion pictures; bonus discs containing various additional materials; and
art, prop reproductions and artifacts from the motion picture, all packaged in "an
exclusive replica of Nick Fury's iconic briefcase." Images of the replica briefcase
on Marvel's advertising materials, and fan video from Marvel's product display at
this year's Comic-Con convention, show the plastic "replica case" to be a close copy
of Rimowa's Topas attaché case in every respect but quality — from the proportions
and coloring, to the style of the handle and latches, and, of course, in the use of the
trademarked parallel ridges around the body of the case.

5. Marvel is also currently marketing and advertising, without
authorization, a Nick Fury "collectible” figurine, consisting of a 1/6" scale hyper-
realistic replica of the character, as portrayéd by Samuel L. Jackson, with various
accessories, including a scale replica of the Topas attaché case, which has recently
been, or will shortly be, released for sale to the public.

6.  Defendants' actions in manufacturing, marketing, and distributing
unauthorized copies of Plaintiff's distinctive attaché case, including the trademarked
ridged design, constitute trademark infringement, trademark dilution, and unfair
competition. Accordingly, Plaintiff brings this action to enjoin Defendants from
further infringement of Plaintiff’s Mafk, to enjoin them from further unfair
competition, and to obtain damages and other redress for Defendants' wrongful acts.
Plaintiff demands a trial by jury. |

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
7. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the federal claims in this

action pursuant to Section 39 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1121, and 28 U.S.C.

§§ 1331 and 1338(a). This Court has ancillary subject matter jurisdiction over
Plaintiff's state law claims under the principles of pendent jurisdiction and pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. Section 1367(a). These state-law claims form part of the same case or

controversy, and derive from a common nucleus of operative facts.
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8. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1391(b)
and 1391(c), as this is a judicial district in which a substantial part of the events
giving rise to the claims asserted herein arose, and in which a substantial part of the
injury to Plaintiff took place and continues to take place.

THE PARTIES

9.  Plaintiff is a German corporation with its principal place of business in

Cologne, Germany. At all relevant times, Rimowa has been in the business of
manufacturing and distributing luggage, camera cases, traveling cases, suitcases,
trucks and briefcases. Rimowa advertises, promotes, sells and distributes its
products in interstate and international commerce, including in the State of
California.

10. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Marvel
is a limited liability company formed under the laws of the State of Delaware, with
its principal place of business in New York, New York. Plaintiff is informed and
believes, and on that basis alleges, that at all relevant times Marvel has been in the
business of, among other things, producing and distributing motion pictures and
other filmed entertainment, and in creating, manufacturing, and distributing items of
merchandise related to its film and entertainment properties. Plaintiff is informed
and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Marvel advertises, promotes, sells and
distributes its products in interstate and international commerce, including in the
State of California.

11. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Buena
Vista is a corporation formed under the laws of the State of California, with its
principal place of business in Los Angeles County, California, Plaintiff is informed
and believes, and on that basis alleges, that at all relevant times Buena Vista has
been in the business of, among other things, distributing home entertainment
versions of motion pictures, including Marvel's motion pictures, and is and will be
the distributor of the Marvel Cinematic Universe: Phase One — Avengers Assembled
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Box Set at issue in this action. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis
alieges, that Buena Vista advertises, promotes, sells and distributes its products in
interstate and international commerce, inéluding in the State of California.

12. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Hot
Toys is a company formed under the laws of Hong Kong, with its principal place of
business in Kowloon, Hong Kong. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that
basis alleges, that at all relevant times Hot Toys has been in the business of, among
other things, designing, developing and manufacturing detailed collectible figurines
of motion picture and other entertainment characters, including characters featured
in The Avengers motion picture. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis
alleges, that Hot Toys, pursuant to a purported license from Marvel, has designed,
developed, and manufactured a collectible figurine based on the "Nick Fury™
character in The Avengers, which figurine is being advertised with a scale replica of
the Rimowa Topas attaché case. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis
alleges, that the Nick Fury figurine, with the replica Rimowa case, has recently
been, or will shortly be, offered for sale to the public. Plaintiff is informed and
believes, and on that basis alleges, that Hot Toys advertises, promotes, sells and
distributes its products in interstate and international commerce, including in the
State of California.

FACTS AND ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL CLAIMS

Plaintiff's Mark

13. Rimowa is a leading luggage manufacturer; it has been in business
since 1898, and has been distributing and selling its products in the United States
since at least 1985. Rimowa manufactures high-end luggage, briefcases, and camera
cases that are sold in its company shewrooms and through independent huxury
retailers throughout the world. These cases are manufactured in limited quantities,

and are renowned for their superior materials and quality craftsmanship.
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14.  Rimowa products have a signature design element, which is easily
recognizable and distinguishes them from all other luggage products, consisting of
mutually parallel, uniformly distributed, and closely-spaced ribs extending from an
outer surface of a suitcase in a three-dimensional manner, This design feature —
which has been present on Rimowa cases since at least as early as 1950 — is highly
distinctive, and has been granted registration by the United States Patent and
Trademark Ofﬁce (Reg. Nos. 2,583,912 and 3,949,886) (the "Mark"). The Mark
was registered on June 18, 2002 on the Supplemental Register (Reg. No. 2,583,912),
and on April 26, 2011 on the Principal Register (Reg. No. 3,949,886), in
International Classes 9 and 18. True and correct copies of the registration
certificates for the Mark are attached hereto collectively as Exhibit A.

15. The Mark is inherently distinctive, protectable, and non-functional.
Since at least 1985 in the United States, Rimowa has used the Mark to identify its
various products, and to distinguish them from those sold by others. The Mark has
appeared prominently on Rimowa's products and in trade literature and advertising
materials. Rimowa has expended significant time, money and effort to establish
public recognition of the Mark, which it has used in promoting the sale of its
products throughout the United States and the world, so that the public associates
the Mark with Rimowa and its reputation for workmanship, quality and durability.
Rimowa has also diligently and consistently policed its rights in the Mark. Asa
result of these efforts, Rimowa has established substantial consumer recognition of
the Mark, and the Mark has acquired a secondary meaning. Rimowa has built up
and now has valuable goodwill connected with the Mark, and considers the Mark
among its most important and valuable assets.

. Use of Plaintiff's Product in the Motion Picture
16. Rimowa is represented by the marketing and product placement

company PRO.P.AG.AND.A G.E.M ("Propaganda") for purposes of showcasing its |
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products in motion pictures, .television programs, music videos and gaming.
Propaganda has offices in, among other places, Culver City, California.

17.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that Marvel
Easter Productions, LLC ("MEP"} is an affiliate of Marvel and Buena Vista, and
was the entity set up by Marve! for the purpose of producing The Avengers.
Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that MEP's principal
place of business is in Manhattan Beach, California.

18. In or about February, 2011, MEP contacted Propaganda's offices in
Culver City, California, seeking Rimowa cases for use in the production of T%e
Avengers. At that time, MEP advised Propaganda that it already had, and was
intending to use, a Rimowa Topas attaché case in that motion picture, but needed
additional Rimowa cases for backup and other purposes in the production.

19.  Accordingly, on or about February 18, 2011, Propaganda provided
MEP with four Rimowa cases, including two Topas attaché cases, to use in the
production of The Avengers. The terms and conditions pursuant to which the
Rimowa cases were provided to MEP were set forth in a written Delivery Form, a
true and correct copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B. Those terms and
conditions required MEP to keep the cases in good condition during the time they
remained in MEP's possession, and to return them to Propaganda upon the
completion of the motion picture; they did not provide MEP, Marvel, Buena Vista,
Hot Toys, or any other party with a license or other authorization to make replica
copies of the Rimowa cases for any purpose. MEP returned the Rimowa cases to
Propaganda on or about September 15, 2011, as indicated on the Delivery Form.

20. Plaintiffis informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that MEP
and/or Marvel did, in fact, use Rimowa cases — and at least the Rimowa Topas
attaché case — in The Avengers motion picture, and that the character "Nick Fury,"

portrayed by Samuel L. Jackson, uses an actual Rimowa Topas attaché case in
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various scenes in the picture. Plaintiff has no complaint about the use or depiction
of the Rimowa cases in the motion picture.

Defendants' Unauthorized Use of Plaintiff's Mark

21. Plamtiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that
notwithstanding the fact that neither Marvel nor Buena Vista obtained a license or
other authorization from Rimowa to copy Rimowa's distinctive cases, Marvel and
Buena Vista are nonetheless currently marketing and advertising a product — the
Marvel Cinematic Universe: Phase One — Avengers Assembled Box Set — which
contains various Marvel super-hero related materials packaged in a plastic replica of
Rimowa's Topas attaché case.

22. Images of the replica briefcase on Marvel's adVertising materials, and
fan video from Marvel's product display at this year's Comic-Con convention, show
the plastic "replica case” to be a close copy of Rimowa's Topas attache case. And
there is no question that the product packaging is meant to be a copy of the Rimowa
case: According to the product description on Amazon.com, the case is "an
exclusive replica of Nick Fury's iconic briefcase."

23.  Plaintiff is further informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that
notwithstanding the fact that neither Marvel nor Hot Toys obtained a license or
other authorization from Rimowa to copy Rimowa's distinctive cases, Marvel and
Hot Toys are nonetheless currently marketing and advertising a product — the Nick
Fury 1/6" scale collectible figurine — which includes a 1/6™ scale replica of
Rimowa's Topas attaché case, complete with its distinctive and trademarked design
element.

24. Defendants' actions in manufacturing, marketing, and distributing,
without a license, unauthorized copies of Plaintiff's distinctive Topas attaché case,
including the trademarked ridged design, constitute trademark infringement,
trademark dilution, and unfair competition. Accordingly, Plaintiff brings this action
to enjoin Defendants from further infringement of Plaintiff’s Mark, to enjoin them

4338503v1 ]
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from further unfair competition, and to obtain damages and other redress for
Defendants' wrongful acts.
CLAIM I
TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
[15U.S.C. § 1114(1)]
(Against all Defendants)

25.  Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each
allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 24, above.

26.  Plaintiff has used the Mark since at least as early as 1950 - and since at
least as early as 1985 in the United States — and has used it in interstate commerce
continuously since that time in connection with the promotion, distribution and sale
of high quality luxury suitcases, camera cases, briefcases and travelling cases.

27. The Mark was granted registration by the United States Patent and
Trademark Office on June 18, 2002 on the Supplemental Register and on April 26,
2011 on the Principal Register, in International Classes 9 and 18.

28. The Mark is used on a variety of commercial products purchased and
promotional materials disseminated throughout the country.

29. Defendants have copied or colorably imitated the Mark, and have used
it on products and advertisements intended to be used in commerce in connection
with the sale, offering for sale, distribution, or advertising of Defendants' goods,
which is likely to cause to confusion, cause mistake, or deceive, in violation of 15
U.S.C. §1114(1). Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that
Defendants have committed these acts with knowledge that they would cause
confusion, cause mistake, or deceive, and with the intent to do so.

30. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that as a
proximate result of Defendants' wrongful conduct as herein alleged, Defendants
have made substantial profits and Plaintiff has sustained substantial damage, each in
amounts to be proven at trial. Plaintiff is entitled to recover all of Defendants'
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profits, plus an amount equal to three times its actual damages, plus the costs of this
action (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(a).

31. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, unless Defendants are
permanently enjoined from unlawfully using the Mark, Plaintiff will continue to
suffer irreparable harm as a result of Defendants' conduct as herein alleged.

CLAIM 1T
FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN
{15 U.S.C. §1125(a)]
(Against all Defendants)

32. Plaintitf re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each
allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 31, above.

33. Defendants' use of the Mark is likely to cause confusion, cause mistake,
or deceive as to the origin, sponsorship, or approval of Defendants’ products by
Plaintiff, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(a)(1)(A).

34. Plaintiff is informed and beliéves, and on that basis alleges, that, as a
proximate result of Defendants' wrongful conduct as herein alleged, Defendants
have and will make substantial profits and Plaintiff has and will sustain substantial
damage, each in amounts to be proven at trial. Plaintiff is entitled to recover all of
Defendants' profits, plus an amount equal to three times its actual damages, plus the
costs of this action (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), pursuant to 15 U.S.C.
§1117(a).

35. Defendants’ unauthorized and infringing use of the Mark has been and
is likely to cause confusion and mistake in the minds of the relevant public and to
deceive them as to the origin, authorization, or sponsorship of Defendants’ goods,
and to cause consumers to erroneousty believe that Plaintiff has produced,
participated in, approved and/or endorsed Defendants' goods and/or the use of the

Mark in or on the goods.
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36. Defendants' unlawful use of the Mark will irreparably harm Plaintiff, in
that Defendants are offering inferior quality goods under a mark which is identical
or confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s Mark, thus leaving customers and consumers to
believe, erroneously, that Defendants' inferior goods are in fact manufactured, sold,
sponsored or endorsed by Plaintift.

37. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and, unless Defendants are
enjoined from unlawfully using the Mark, Plaintiff will continue to suffer
irreparable harm as a result of Defendants’ conduct as herein alleged.

CLAIM I
DILUTION OF TRADEMARK
[15 U.S.C. § 1125(¢)]
(Against all Defendants)

38. Plaintiff alleges and incorporates by reference each allegation set forth
in Paragraphs 1 through 37, above. _

39. Plaintiff's Mark is distinctive and famous within the meaning of 15
U.S.C. §1125(¢c). Through Defendants' unauthorized use of the Mark as alleged
herein, Defendants have caused, and are likely to continue to cause, dilution of the
distinctive quality of the Mark in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1125(c).

40. Defendants’ conduet is intended to trade upon Plaintiff's reputation, and
is likely to tarnish or injure Plaintiff's business reputation.

41. Defendants' use of the Mark has caused and will continue to cause
irreparable and continuing harm to Plaintiff in the diminution of its value and
goodwill, and in its impairment to serve as a designation of source. Plaintiff has no
adequate remedy at law and, unless Defendants are enjoined from unlawfully using
the Mark, Plaintiff will continue to suffer irreparable harm as a result of Defendants'
conduct as herein alleged.

42. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that
Defendants willfully intended to trade on Plaintiff's reputation. Accordingly,
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Plaintiff is entitled to recover all of Defendants' profits, plus an amount equal to
three times its actual damages, plus the costs of this action (including reasonable
attorneys’ fees), pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(a).

| CLAIM IV

COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT
(Against all Defendants)
~ 43.  Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each

allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 42, above.

44,  Plaintiff has acquired common law trademark rights in the Mark in
connection with, among other things, the production, promotion, sale and
distribution of camera cases, suitcases, travelling cases and briefcases.

45. The actions of Defendants as alleged herein are likely to create
confusion, mistake and deception of consumers into believing that Defendants'
infringing and unauthorized use of the Mark is authorized, licensed, or sponsored
by, or otherwise associated with Plaintiff’s common law trademark rights in the
Mark.

46. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that in doing the
acts herein alleged, Defendants acted maliciously, fraudulently, oppressively, and in
bad faith, with an intent to injure Plaintiff.

47. The foregoing actions of Defendants constitute infringement of
Plaintiff’s trademarks in violation of federal common law and the common law of
the State of California.

48. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that as a
proximate result of Defendants' wrongful conduct as herein alleged, Plaintiff has
sustained substantial damage in an amount to be proven at trial.

49. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that Defendants
have engaged in the malicious, fraudulent and oppressive conduct herein alleged
with a willful and conscious disregard for the rights of Plaintiff. Plaintiff is

4338503v1 12
AMENDED COMPLAINT




Case 2

(Vo TR >+ L R o SRS O » IR = IS N (- B

[ T 1 T o T e T N S e R T e e B

12-cv-06651-MWF-EMO  Document 5 Filed 08/0941'_;;‘ .Page 13 of 23 Page ID #:42

informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that the unlawful conduct herein alleged
on the part of each Defendant was authorized, ratified, or carried on by one or more
of its respective officers, directors, or managing agents. As a result of such
malicious, fraudulent, or oppressive conduct on the part of Defendants, Plaintiff is
entitled to recover punitive or exemplary damages from them pursuant to Section
3294 of the California Civil Code in an amount to be proven at trial.

50. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law, and, unless Defendants are
enjoined from unlawfully using the Mark, Plaintiff will continue to suffer
irreparable harm as a result of Defendants' conduct as herein alleged.

CLAIMV
CALIFORNIA COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION
(Against all Defendants)

51. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each
allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 50, above.

52. Defendants' conduct as herein alleged constitutes unfair competition in
violation of the common law of the State of California.

53. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that as a
proximate result of Defendants' wrongful conduct as herein alleged, Defendants
have or will make substantial profits and Plaintiff has or will sustain substantial
damage, each in amounts to be proven at trial.

54. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and, unless Defendants are
enjoined from unlawfully using the Mark, Plaintiff will continue to suffer
irreparable harm as a result of Defendants’ conduct as herein alleged.

55.  Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that in doing the
acts herein alleged, Defendahts_ acted maliciously, fraudulently, oppressively, and in
bad faith, with an intent to injure Plaintiff. Plaintiff is in.formed and believes, and
thereon alleges, that the unlawful conduct herein alleged on the part of each of the |
Defendants was authorized, ratified, or carried on by one or more of its respective
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officers, directors, or managing agents. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and
thereon alleges, that Defendants have engaged in the malicious, fraudulent and
oppressive conduct herein alleged with a willful and conscious disregard for the
rights of Plaintiff. As a result of such malicious, fraudulent, or oppressive conduct
on the part of Defendants, Plaintiff is entitled to recover punitive or exemplary
damages pursuant to Section 3294 of the California Civil Code in an amount fo be
proven at trial.
CLAIM VI
ACCOUNTING
(Against all Defendants)
56. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each
allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 55, above.
57.  An accounting is reﬁluired to determine the amount of profits derived by
Defendants from their unlawful conduct.
CLAIM VII
CONSTRUCTIVE TRUST
(Against all Defendants)

58. Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates herein by this reference each
allegation set forth in Paragraphs 1 through 57, above.

59,  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law and has sustained irreparable
harm as a result of Defendants’ unlawful conduct as herein alleged. Defendants hold
all ill-gotten gains from such unlawful conduct, in an amount to be proven at trial, in
constructive trust for the benefit of Plaintiff.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
60. Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on the claims asserted herein.
| PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment against Defendants, and each of

them, as follows:
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On Claim I (Trademark Infringement):

1. That Defendants be required to account for and pay over to Plaintiff all
profits derived from their unlawful conduct in an amount to be proven at trial;

2.  Foranaward of three times Plaintiff’s actual damages in an amount to be
proven at trial;

3. For an award, at Plaintiff’s election, to recover statutory damages in lieu of
actual damages and profits pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1117(c); and

4. For a preliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants, and
their officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives, parents, subsidiariés,
affiliates, successors, and assigns, from using the Mark in any manner in connection
with their promotion and/or sale of their goods and/or services.

On Claim II (False Designation of Origin):

1.  That Defendants be required to account for and pay over to Plaintiff all

profits derived by them from their unlawful conduct in an amount to be proven at trial;

2. For an award of three times Plaintiff’s actual damages in an amount to be
proven at trial; and

3.  Forapreliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants, and
their officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives, parents, subsidiaries,
affiliates, successors, and assigns, from using the Mark in any manner in connection
with their promotion and/or sale of their goods and/or services.
On Claim III (Trademark Dilution): _

1.  That Defendants be required to account for and pay over to Plaintiff all

profits derived by them from their unlawful conduct in an amount to be proven at trial;
2. For an award of three times Plaintiff’s actual damages in an amount to be
proven at trial; and
3.  For a preliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants, and

their officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives, parents, subsidiaries,

4338503v1 15
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affiliates, successors, and assigns, from using the Mark in any manner in connection
with their promotion and/or sale of their goods and/or services.

On Claim IV (Common Law Trademark Infringement):

1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be proven at trial;
2. Forpunitive or exemplary damages in an amount to be proven at trial; and
3. For apreliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants, and

their officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives, parents, subsidiaries,
affiliates, successors, and assigns, from using the Mark in any manner in connection

with their promotion and/or sale of their goods and/or services.

On Claim V (Common Law Unfair Competition):

1. For compensatory damages in an amount to be proven at trial;
2.  For punitive or exemplary damages in an amount to be proven at {rial; and
3.  Forapreliminary and permanent injunction prohibiting Defendants, and

their officers, directors, agents, employees, representatives, parents, subsidiaries,
affiliates, successors, and assigns, from using the Mark in any manner in connection
with their promotion and/or sale of their goods and/or services.

On Claim VI (Accounting):

1. That Defendants be required to account for all profits derived by them
from their unlawiful conduct.
On Claim VI1I (Constructive Trust):

i. That Defendants are holding, as constructive trustees for the benefit of
Plaintiff, all profits derived by Defendants from their unlawful conduct in an amount to
be proven at trial.

On All Claims:

1. For prejudgment interest in the maximum amount provided by law;
2. Forcosts of suit, including reasonable attorneys’ fees where permitted by

statute; and

4338503v1 16
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DATED: August 8, 2012

4338503vl

3.

For such other or further relief as the Court deems just and proper.

WEINTRAUB TOBIN CHEDIAK
COLEMAN GRODIN

B 7
By/""?:gm 227 &

/ AnjaniMandavia
Attorney$ for Plaintiff RIMOWA GmbH
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Int. Cls.: 9 and 18 )
Prior U.S. Cls: 1, 2, 3, 21, 22, 23, 26, 36, 38, and 41
' Reg. No. 2,583,912

United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Jume 18, 2002

TRADEMARK
SUPPLEMENTAL REGISTER

RIMOWA KOFFERFABRIK GMBH (FED REP  FIRST USE 0-0-1950; IN COMMERCE (-1985.
GERMANY CORPORATION) _
MATHIAS-BRUGGEN-STR. 118 .
D-50829 KOLN, FED REP GERMANY THE MARK, CONSISTS OF A PIECE OF LUG-
GAGE HAVING PARALLEL SPACED RIBS. THE
FOR: CARRYING CASES FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC ~MATTER SHOWN B BROKEN LINES IS NOT PART
BQUIPMENT, TN CLASS 3 (US. CLS. 21, 23, 26, 3  OF THE MARK AND SERTRS TO SHOW THE
AND 38). POSITION OF THE MARK ON THE COODS. .

FIRST USE 0-0-1950; IN COMMERCE 0--1985. SER. NO. 75-696,992, FILED P.R. 53-1999; AM. SR,

FOR: LUGGAGE, TRAVELLING CASES AND o 20"
SUITCASES, TRUNKS AND BRIEFCASES, IN :
CLASS 18 (U'S. CLS. 1, 2, 3; 22 AND 41). DOUGLAS LFE, EXAMINING ATTORNEY

Exhibit A
Page 18.0f 21
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Reg. No. 3,949,886 RIMO GMBEFED REP GERMANY GESELLSCHAFTMIT BESCHRANKTER HAF TUNG
Registered Apr. 26, 2011 Mf\IHIA&BEUG@EN STR. 118
KOLY, FED REP GERMANY 5b529

Int. Cls.: 9 and 18 . ] )
Is.; 9 an TeR: CAREYING GASES FOR PHOTOGRAPRIC EQUIPMENT, BY CLASS § (LS. CLS. 21,
3,76, 56 AND 38).

PFRINCIPAL REGISTER:

FIRSTUSE0-0-1950, T’ COMMERCE 0-0-1985.

FOR: LUGGAGE, TRAVELING CASES AND-SUITCASES, TRUNKS AND BRIEFGASES, IN
£LASS 18 (US. CLS. 1,2,3, 22 AND 4L):

FIRST USE.0-0-1950; IN COMMERCE, 9-0-158%,

OUNER OF FED REP GERMANY REG. NO. 39616155 DATED 12-16-1996, EXPIRES 12-15+
2.

QOWHER OF 118, KEG, NI 2,383,912
" THEMARK CONSISTS OF THE HORIZONTAL BANDS THAT RUN ACROSS AND AROUMNLY
THE OWNERS LEGGAGEFRODUCTS, THE OWSER CLATMS UNL¥ THESE HORIZORTIAL
"HANDS AS THEMARE.
SEC. 2(FL
SER. NG, T1-944,738, FILED 2-25-2010.
ALERANDER L. FOWERS, ERAMINIIG ATTORNEY

Dlrughor af o Yntfed Stapes Pt st Pk Qffies

. Exhibit A
Page 19 of 24




Case 2:12-cv-06651-MWF-FMO Document5 Filed 08/09/12 Page 21 of 23 Page ID #:50

EXHIBIT B




D #51

© A® OHLOTGSN! HIOQHO
! YONYDYAOHd ® L10VINOD

sahseREfra i) ved

-MWF-FMO Document 5. Filed.08/09/12 Page 22 of.23 Page |

0185488 {pig) £ Xed : 8 06 655 (22 Lb) TRL
goczzse o)l frimry o - . - 2T0 ¢ S e e e B g DLELEIAG - BADULY L0Z!
VS -UEZ08 ¥ AUD S9AND Wl Sy noonn =t A Q j“ 7
b ehd vz IAIREE] @ TN (2| =1 B/ A\ S | I | ) fm_;_ oA oMY f2
i A8 (3A0HALY _ ! HOLYNIQHQOO NOLLDAOOHd IR - 1

j A\ By 1 JHNLYNDIS = Feapyll ¢ A8 GEAIHO3Y
P A (I v

SUORPUED PUE SUID} As0y) 0} Augdwo] wononpodd eyl puid 9] pazycHIng e
| PUE CUUO SIY) §0 NABY SY UO SUGHIPUOD PUR SWiL) By 1B O} soBr pue pasd QAEY |

Case 2:12-cv-06651

Ga6E TSN vill
kY , _
. YY) o m
PR 2ANNN 2 ) = 5
R N e i 28
A = A A P -
. pA ,.,, N (] Z o
7 |
- A ll B ]
o A7 vevoloog”  CA | @se) Aprog 858G :
058 L estoeKkips 1 erdiLond 05826 _ {
Y ooR A 10000 0w |__se— osEOpmOgSEOOl bSBG 1 7 1
7 0o N oootoTE ~_ osuopieag sedo $5'9z6 ; |
GENBALEY | yone v 2101y ¥ TyjiEs | NOILAIHOSEA / THAOW | ALLLNYND
] _ yMOwiH| NSNS
ewiz
& eiaon
, [ PRy
M SrEaTIE 0L ” ' 71l Auediuon udbianpold
v soysn doig 1SeY o , 2L 4 35%&&5 meu S
L ZaABH) YOI : WRILDY SR

! ejeq winey pajewigss

(4143 P2 . famy Arsanni




Case 2:12-cv-06651-MW_F--FMO Document 5 Filed 08/09/12 -Page 23 of 23 Page ID #:52

quapar pies Suquosap odst aapdwos pue ||y ¢ YONYIVIOUd 01 4SILmg WAPIIIL YIns m::,a__c__ sapog {Z1) asjama
U1 IEm e Aued o sonanpotg @il aanque paura| {sTianpoag Suw Fuajoan wapnor Ll 0 10343 1 ut e saatde Anmedwmoyuenanpold 3yl g
VONEEAL 10 AL PIG "ME] RIIPI ] A0 231G “ANo) Jeduny AUE [0 UOIIE[O1A ULIZAI0SIEY A 1DULIBUL AUE UL PISH

24 01 AkURS 31)) Hurad 10 SSNLI G IABAY PaULo| (s)1anpeag pure asnaou jiim Aurdding) UclIRbod 3111 eyl saat8r Auudwod wononpotd 3yl ‘|
*HI1AMIIBY] UONIARUDD 81 PALINIU] SIIMIBLI0) PUL soiyjevad "sasuadxo

I{e pue ‘'sadaryd pur $39} 'SIUBIISSASSE 'SIXEY 'SOUL) LIS [j1 pue Aur IsUIRSe pue WoJj SSIRUIRY JUa)) S,YANVOVIOUd PUE YANVDVIOUd
proy pue Ajiuwiapul |[eys pue Joatsy) uonelado Jo £1aanap ‘uoissassad 'sasn aty vo o paueo] (shonpoad et vo ajqeked sadieys pue sa3f
[LIU3UUIAA0E Auv pue a§rIDIs '$33J SWHHIST) '$33) dBRID{0I] ‘sadieys Surddiys 'sjuawssasse saxe) ‘sauy Led |eys Auedwoy vonanpoag 2, £
-uondnpoad jo uonajdwiod uadn (Juan) $,¥Q NYIVdOUd 01 'uoiinaaip s yaNvDvaQud w 10) VANYOVAOHJ 01 pausmal ag 03 st {s)anpold
NIV "sa1ea jerias Suppeasad yz Auedwo) BONINPOIH Ay 111q 0} WAL Y1 $3A19521 VANVIV QNS ‘(s)npoxd aya jo HIRILAPELY Jo ddueteadde o)
19118 saop Auedier) uoloNpold 34 )| 2D S,YANVOVIOUd 01 2]qeIdasde pataap 30t i Y2IyM "WORENILS 10 aduanbas auads Aue uy {s)onpold
ay3 aidap ae (s}1onpold A 13 Afjelraieiu 1ou T)iM Auedwio? uegionpold 2y L WaYD S,YANYIVJOud A1 pasilsape pue pauljap 52.3sn
papudu] pue pareudisap s, 2npoad syl (lim JUNSISUED Lauuear e ut J[8hanpoad,, 541 13)dap pue 01 .13j31°3sN 01 $3aIBe Auediuo?) upodd g
Bunpm s pauesd uaaq seY AJeI1B0d L 0) WISU0I so1d ssajun 'sasnatd s YANYDVAOUd Sutaea [s)ianpoad a1 jo usmyar uodn asesd
[IEYS @urInsu; 3yy ‘9SLI YIAYM U1 's3siaad s YGNYDYA0Yd VEY? J9110 LonEdo| Nj1aads e 03 pavinial 3q o3 51 [s)aznposd s iey paiendns
s1 ) Ssaqun ‘sasiwald S YANYOVIOUd 01 pawinial s wewdinba 3y LU 13332 PuE 2210§ {{1j 1l LIEIUSI jjeys pue sasnuaad yANVIVAOYd
aAEa| {5)19Nnpoag a1y 2u 2yl 12 DUAWLL0D |[BYS IdUeInsU s Auedwor 101INPoI4 1Ly paaide 513 YONVYIVAOUd AQ pautelutew
aseansiy Aue yaim A10anglived-uou pue Aewpd aae paptaozd 5,38e12403 511 18] aepndps 1ayang isme £31j0d yoed pBueyd jeyarew Jo
UONE[[22UED & J0 YANYDYJOYd 01 2210U Uam toud sAep (0€) U e 10) apjaoad 0) pastopua aq jieys sayojjod DURINSH] BACQE 311 JO PEF G
WYANYIVd0Yd 49 Auedwio) noponpoad 0 padanap (s)npo.d ayi Jo Lue jo asn 5 Auedwio) uUCLIONPO.Id 01 PIIAIRD (s)hanpoxg
Aur jo 95N 5 Aurdiue] uondnpold 5139dsa. se PIINSUL [RUOIIPPE UT 5S¢ pappe 34 [[EYS v NVOVAONd “Ainlu] [eucsaed put 28rweq Aadoxg
to/pue Lanlut A](pog .10] 22UALINII0 Y382 J0) W[ GE'000°000' TS UEYI S53] O JO JUNDILE UE Ul aoursnsu) AN{rqery (etousy jearawwio) (q
. (s)1anpoig YINs 0) IANEL|I) aaAe ss07] s pappt aq ||21S VANYOVYdOud
PuE 'VANYIVAOUd Aq Auedwio MonInpos 4 03 palaalep (s)1anpoag uo 1aA03 3507 Riatuadeiday Buipiaoad saueinsug Auaadoag $sny gy (e

-1

JtreIew pure aIm3as ‘asuadxa pue 1503 ume s 1 e jjeys Auedwo) vononpodd 3yl v
-a3uad)Bau 2108 S.YANYIVIOYd JO VANYIVIOUd SS2juitey pioy pue £luiidpul o) uoliedi|qo
ou aaey [leys Auedio) HonINPold tasemol 'YUNVIV4OUd Aq papiaoad (s)1onpoad Aue Jo asea] 3yl woj SuNMsad 1o Yiim pIrsuund
10 300 Juisiae $83] AAULONE J|RUASEIS Suipnpout ‘senjiqel] pue ‘sadrwep 'sasuadxs ‘51502 'sFuipanaoad 's)ms ‘suonde ‘swreld jje pue Aue
e} yGNYHVdOUd 01 a1geidanie [3sunod yim yaNYOVdOUd puajap pur ssajuliey proy “Apuuapw 01 2a48e jjeys Auedwo) vondnNpoad 8YyJ, f
: TuA) SYANYIVAOUd 010 YANVIVAOUd 03 patiingal
$1 {Shanpoig Y1 uaym yINVYOYdOud 01 papraoad 2q f{eys suedol puv adewep Jo pao3ad 2y, [s)anpoad ap 1 siedaa pue d5ewep ||@ Jo
paodaa ¢ daay [{eys Aurdnlo] wonXpo.Lg 3Ly, ‘aNeA Jtaua2e]da. 1M 943 YONYDIVIOYd O Aed Andwoad m Suvdwo) uonanpoid agl, g
S YONVOVAOUd ©1 36 'VANYOVA0Ud 01 amad ol Jod pasonsap 1o ‘pagewep 150 51 AUrdilio) UshINpoI4 a41 03 pAIBAIIP (s)npoag fueyy 7
o _ ‘Auedwlo) uoanpold
a1 jo Aprqistiadsal 313 pawiadp oq jjim paruil 05 10U spood paimai uo a8ewiep Bunsixa Auy “AuRdIC] UONINPLIH DY 01 PAIAAIIP UIYM
SP UOLIPUGD PUE S3PI0 POOT St it {Juinim Aueduios uonanpauay 3y s11a.4p 05 epuededosd Ji WS $VANVIVEOUd M 10} epurdedosy
01 [T YIS U )1 Auediwo’ vonoanpoad ay |, .:.2.3&%«. sup £ paasan) ynpead jo ad£) 31 sa2tA12s pur 5|jas ey diyssajeap
PHZLIOY I L 3 paueo 2 15 Liessdaau 3ae st uiaaads pue sed wareday ~nedaa pue HATHRUOI “1apfo Junpiom pacd i {shanposd
o doay "asuadxa s Auedutn)) nonNmMposg syl e pEm Auedinon VoLINPOL G AL worssassal s Aurdino uonMpalg 1 1 s {shanpoad oM 1

.. ‘WYO4 SiHL 40 301S .LIS0440 FH.L NO a38143534
(.(S)17na0ydd. IHL) SLINAOYd TYNOILLOWOYd 3HL OL 1334534 HLIM ONIMOTIO FHL OL S3TUTY ANVIIWOI NOILINACYUd

Exhibit B
Pace 21 of 21



